%

| that end, sought to show and was permitted to prove by Lee that

— | evidence, o#er4such objectiors, and in doing 80 erred, because

(AKENDED WOTION.)

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. [

State of Georgia, ~ o.
Vs. . Fulton Superior Court.

Leo M. Frank., July Term, 1913.

L)

P “And now comes the defendant in the above stated cause, Leo
¥. Frank, and amende,his motion for new trial heretofore filed in
this case, and says:

That the verdict in the above etated case should be set aside
and a new trial granted for the following reasons, to-wits

l. Because the Court erred in permitting the solicitor to provJ
by the Witness, Lee, that the detective Black talked to him, the
witness, longer and asked him more questions at the police station
than did ¥ro Frank the day when he talked to the witness Lee at
»twelve (la)lo'clock at night on April 29th.

At the fequeat,of Black and Scott, the detectives, Frank

was induced to have an .interview with Lee, the witness, for the
that Frank wade no'effect to find out anything-from Lee, and to

Black talked longer to him than did Frank at the time stated.

?  The defendant, then and there at the trial, objected to such |

evidenoe upon ‘the gseund that—it was irrelevant, immaterial , and

was a mere conclusion of “the witness. The Court admitted the

said evidenoe wae unwarranted, immaterial and a mere conclueion

of the witneas and injuriotus to the defendant.

: Be Eeoauee the Court erred in permitting, over objeotions the

him at thefs$&$%ea~house, talked to him a shorter time thah did

14 - Axnolav one of Fsenk's &xtcrneys, wﬁc“xnailnterv1ewau“€ﬁ%

witneés Juet bo£ore the trial. e ' : .
Tho detootivee had 1nduoed Frank to talk to Lee alone on

= .._._,_,,_‘ <o

1

»—~mﬁHr——ir——trnotd“iﬁﬁ*“fﬁj;irelonoe ce of Lée's atto:ney, and tho

witnese Lee to testify that Frank, on lpril 39th, when alone with '

April aath at the station house :or the. purpose of iﬁduoing Loa sé,,

purpose of elioiting.information from him. The eolicitor contended

o N
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Jailer, had interviewed Lee just before the present trial.

—The solicitor, over the objections of Frank's atty's that -
the evidence offerqd was }mmaterial, irrelevant, and the exgrea-'
sion-of -an opinion, was permitted by introducing said evidence
to draw a‘compariéén of the time occupied by Frank and Arnold
to their respective interviews, and, in doing so, the'bourt
erred because the evidence offered was immaterial, irrelevant
and the expression of an opinion. S

3. Because the Court permittéd the solicitor, over the objec-

tion of defendant made at the time the evidence was offered that

the same was irrelevant and immaterial, to show by the witness
Je. N. Starnes that the witness Lee, the morning the body was found,

_ﬁhile in the office of the pbncil factory and when under arrest

<

.was composed. Said evidence was objected to as illegal, unwar-
ranted and hurtful to0 the defendant and movant now says that its
}dgiasion was _error for the same reasons.

This evidence was hurtful; because used by the solicitor in
his address to the jury in 00ntra;ting—the*deportment of Frank
who was claimed to be nervous and excited. !

4, Pecause the Court erred‘in permitting the witness Starnes,
over,dbjection of the defenddnt, made when the evidence was
| offered, because it was a conclusion, to say that hip conversation
with Frank over the telephone the morning of the finding of the .
| body, was guarded-—fhat he was gugfded as to what he esald, -

This evideno. was objected to és unwarranted and a conclusion,

and movant here assigna its admission as error for the same reasorns

—Hovant contends this was hurtful to the defendant, and there
was & dispute as to what Starnes said to Frank in that converw
aation,>§nd the solicitor contended that Frank's words and
conduct in conneotion with that conversation was evidence of his
guilt. Starne'a statement that he was guarded in that conver- -
sation as to what he said, ‘tended to impress the jury, that he’wal
aocurate in his memory—as~to the words of the oonvereatiou~_ -

_-‘;;»B,gcauso s_the Court a<1m1+ ol ERAaTpronttad fe to andadiuma . L
| of the eeoond or office floor, the atfeét floor and basement of
the faotory. On this ploture was traoé& red dottéd'lines bxt;ndtng -
_ fron the"hlck of the office £100xr, down the elevator to the base- |

ment, . and down the basement noar the back of tha building*lwhere




4_~about eight or eight thirty o'clock MOnday morning while

1| was offered, that the same was a conclusion, permitted the

i cumatancea was no. evidenoe of guilt; but the Court's conduet in, |

= admission ovor objection ie here aesignod as error for aaid

were, also, Greek‘btoéseé;bn-the'piCture. It was conceded by the
State that>theeq>dotfod lines and orobees were no part of nor
ropresentednany_pa;t_ofbtheﬁbnilding,but_nlre put_in the,pic%ure
for the purpose of illustrating the theory.of the State, aé show-
ing where the body was found and where ?t was carried.

‘The admission of the picture in evidenoe;_with the lines and

crogses thereon, was, when offered, objected to because, as

movant contends, it was argumentative, representing and
111uétrating ihe ;Btatﬁ's view of the case by means of red lines'
and crosses, which wes no part of,nor illustrated any part of
fhe building. . LL\ '
The' admission of said diagram and drawing was error for the
same Teasone ae aef out in the above objecfiona, the objection
® ing that the same was illegal and préjudicial, and movant
assigns errbr in their admission for ‘the same reason.

6. Recause the Court, over objection made when the evidence

witness Black t¢ testify that in a conversation had with Frank
months before the tragedy that he didn't remember anyt hing that
caused him to believe that Frank was nervous, the hu:tful purposq
being to compare hieAthen conduct with that after the tragedy. :
This evidence here objected to was illegal, & conclusion, and

prejudicial and movant says its admission was error for'qai@{
reasons . -

- wif Bocauae-thQ;Court, over objection made when the evidence
was offered that the éame was irrelevent, permitted the witness

Black to. teatify that Frank had counsel, Meesrs, Rosser and Haas

Frank was in the station_house, brought there by deteotives
Black and. Haelett.

¥ovant contends the employment of counsel, under the cir-

: n:o tho 1urv was mreatly hurtful tofthe dqf

Y 1—% 2 the

=y
fendant. -

~ sald evidenoo ‘was illegal, irrelevant ané\prejudicial and ite

reusons. PRI A % :ﬂ' I el S T i
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8. Beoause the Ceurt refused to Eermit the witeeee Black to

teetity on oross examination that when he-found a bloody ehirt in

the bottom of a-barrel in Newt Lee's house, that he carried the

ehirt to the etetion houee ehowed it to Lee, and, ‘when Lee
was asked by the witnese if the‘ﬁhirt was his, the solicitor
objected that the witness shoul

not be allowed to answer the
question: "Did he (Lee) say that the shiit wae his?"

The Court would not permit the—;itnees to give Lee's answer
that the shirt was his. o

This answer of Lee's was, &s movant contends, part of the
res gestae of the shirt transaction, and Lee's answer ought to
have been heard. |

The Court erred, as movant contends, in ruling out the answer
of Lee and not allowing it to come out as a part of the entite

.

transaction.

9 Because the Court, over objection maae‘o;ithe defendant at
the time the same was offered, that it was immaterial and irrele-
vant, permitted the witness Darley to testify ‘that on the morning
the body was found Newt Lee was composed. ) ,

Defendant objected to this evidence as illegal, irrelevant

and prejudicial to defendant which objeotion was overruled and e

movant asesigne its admission as error for said same reasons.
Thie evidence was not only irrelevant and imm'ateriel as movant
—| contends but hurtfu}, because this evidence was heard upon the |
theory of oomparison between the conduct of fee and Frank.
| 10. .Because the Court erred in failing, refusing and declinind'
upon motion of the defendant made while the witneee Conley was on
“the stand, to rule out, -withdraw and exolude from the jury each

[ 4

| and all of the following questions and’ anewere of the witnese Con-
teys : :

[ q. et a1a he méany" ;

A. "Well, what I taken it to be, the reason he said he wasn't

_ built like -0other men. ?ngeen him in a position I headn't seen. :

1’£ﬁy otgés man in 553% was got ohild?gi. . .. fL:aLf& }-“ﬁ&;%ﬁ“‘fi

'Qe "What. position?® T e _. o

A. "I have eeen ¥r, Frankkin the offioe there about . two or three'

—p

times before Thankegiving and a. .lady was in the offioe, and she

'—‘l&l -itting down in e chair nnd ehe hnd her olothee up to here




|

»"

a day and & half. The motion to rule out, withdraw and exclude

said queetions and answers were immaterial, irrelevant, illegal,

‘then on trial.

| rule out said prejudicial and irrelevant and immaterial evidence

)tﬁa‘bﬂ_, . :‘,_‘,_;,, g »A-._..wbé.,a., il';n‘i.‘avh B e

%or; wae permitted to testify that he had seen Frtnk 1n a poe-'

2 A A,-ZL:\_ _.u";;. N = WO Y r:a 445

(upto her'waiat) and Nr. Frank was down on his knees, and she
had her hande on Mr. Frank ‘and I found them in that position.
Q. "When you came into th;~;ffice before Thanksgiving day, now,
when”the lady was sitting in the chairg"
A. Yes, sir: he saw me when he came out of the office, he saw Ne.
Q. What was said when they saw yousgp® —
A. " When ¥r. Frank came out of the office Mr. Frank was holler-
ing 'Yes, that’is righty that-4s right' and -he said, 'That is all
right, it will be eéz}ito fix it that way. " _
Qe " Well, did you ever see him on any other occasionfp"
Aﬁ "Yes, sir; I have seen him'on other times8 there."
Q. "What other occasionsg" )
A. I have seen Nr. Frank in the packing room there one time with
a young lady lying on the table." - |
Q. How far was the woman on the tablefp"
A. "Well, she was on the edge of the table when I saw her."

The motion was made while the witness, Conley, wge_op;Ehe
stand, and before aﬂy cross examination had been had upon either

4
of the circumstances referred to in said questions and answers,

but after oross examination upon other subjecte had progressed
was made because, as stated to the Court when the motion was made{

prejudicial, and dealing with other matters and thinge and

crimes irrelevant -and disconnected with the issue in the case
Vovant contends thies evidence was highly prejudicial, and the-

railure‘of the.Court, upon proper motion, to rule it out was a

great injury to the defendant. And the failure of the Ccourt to.-

is here aesigned as error and a new trial- should be granted

was e
- S— .

o — — e s S ——

L

cial-and involved -other transaotions not legitimately undertinvee-
tigation, and the same amountodftO-uecusingatho_defbndant of
other and 1ndopendent”urtmea.'

D & % chauuo ‘the wttne-a.COnley, a$ the inestance of the noIici-"l

-
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to the defendant, and demands a new trial..

— ———— S

ition with women than he had not seen any other man in that has

| children; tna?_ho h;d seen Frank in the office. of the Pencil Co., |

about .two or three timee before Thankegiving, and a lady was in
the office and she was sitting down in a chair and she had her
clothes up about her privates, and Frank was down on his knees,
and she had her hande on Frank; that Fignk saw Conley when he can
out of the office, that when Frank came out of the office he was
hollering "Yes, air, -that is right, that is right" and he said '
"That 1s all right, it will be easy to fix it that way;" that

at another time he saw Frank in the packing room of the factory
with a young lady lying on a table---she was on the edge of the
table when he saw her. - '

‘While Conley was on the stand, and before he was crossed about
seeing the cirgumatancee testifled about, and after cross ex;mint
ation upon other subjects had been had for a day and a half,
counsel foi the defendant moved the Court that the next above

stated testimony of the witness Conley be 'ruled out, withdrawn

and excluded from the jury, stating at the time that such motion |

ought to be granted, because the testimony was irrelevant, imma -
terial, illegal, prejudicial, and dealing with other matters and
things, and crimes, irrelevant And diaéonnected with the issues -
in thie case.

The Court declined to rule out, wi%hdraw, or exclude this

tes$imony—£zom—%he—jury*-but’ﬁéfﬁitted the same to remain before

13
o

the jury. _
The action of the Court was erroneous and highly prejudicial -

Such agtion —of the Court was error because said evidence was
illegal, irrelevant and hurtful to the defendant and-irnvolved
other transactions not legitimately under investigation, upd

the same amounﬁed-to accusing the defendant of other and indepen-

Saturdaya, not on the day of the murder, and onoe on Thankegiving

dent orimes. .5 . , , —
i T e v eknﬂ -
Sl - FBe, BOGRUNE: Ll ;:W*cmfs:,,\ T P S—— 'beitxnuu""‘

_| that he watohed for Frank, at the Penoil faotory, four times on - _

day 1912, while Frank was with women in his office, detailing oery

tain- sisnala by whioh the witnons Conley wao to lock and s

PR - SRR DU



: by'fhe solicitor and elicited the evidence here complained of.

Ao wens, Thave—e o N ST =

open the door. When thgwfirst_qudiffaﬁ'ﬁis‘deked‘by‘the solicitoz
seeking to elicit whether witnese had ever seen Frank up there
in his office abing anything with young ladies before April 26,
1913, the defendant'objedted.on'the ground that the evidence
eought was irrelevant and immaterial. The Court ruled that the

evidence would be immaterial, but further questions were asked

While Conley was 8till on the stand, and after orbss examina-
tion a day and a half on other subjects, defendant'e_pounaél
moved to rule out, exolhde and withdraw from the jury all the
testimony, both direct and on cross; detailing.Frah g associa-
tion with women and Conley's watching at other times than the
Saturday of the murder, to-wit: April 36, 1913. Said motion
was made upon the grounds stated and argued at the time the mo-
tion was made, that such testimony was immaterial, irielevqpt,
illegal, prejudicial, and dealt with other matters and
thinge and crimes irreievant to and disconnected with, the
issues on trial on this case.

The Court declined the motion made at the time upon the
grounds, as stated, and in doihg so erred, because the evidence
sought to have been rﬁiéd out‘for the reason stated, and the |
same amqunted to accusing the defendaﬁ% of other and independent

crimes+———

13. Because the Court, upon motion made when the witness
Conley was 8till on the stand, declined to rulé out, exclude and
withdraw from the jury each and all the below questions propounded
to witnese conley, and his answérs thereto: * ‘

Q. Now, tell what kind of work you had done for him the other
Saturdays. A. I alwéya stayed on the first floor, like I stayed 9*
the 38th of April, and‘watohed for ¥r. Frank, while he and a
young lady would -be onlthe second floor chatting. '

Q. You say chatting. Do you know. what they were doing? A. No,

gir. T ,d_on'kkno at thay wara. d:n‘[ruv‘_,ﬂn a»g:i» ,g._t.‘*‘ = ==
s Bian

SR 4»,.1

e atin e e

wantdd to ohat.
Qo Did you ever see him up there doing anything with young ladiesr

3
Q. Well, what would you do before ﬁhen young ladies come therot

/3 .
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A. I would sit aownAon the first floor and watdhnfh;_&oor for
Q. And- watch the doér&ﬂf;; him? A. Yes, sir. -
Q. How many times did you watch the door previous to Saturday,
the 26th of April, 1913% _ 4

A. Well, I couldn't exaotly tell you; it has been several
times I watched for him.

Q. Who was there when you were watohing the door? A. Well,
I don't know, Sir, who would be there when I watohed the door,’
but there would be another young man and another young lady
there dd}ing the time I_wae at the door; a lady for him and one
for ¥r. Frank.

Q. Now, was -Frank ever there alons? A. Nr. Frank was there
alone once, and that was Thanekgiving day, that I watched for
him,

Q. Well, do you know or not the lady--did any woman come there

that day? A. Thanksgiving day?

Qe YoB8. A. Yes, air. '

Qs What kind of a looking woman? A. She was a tall, heavy bu}lt
lady. ' ' .

Q/ What did you do on that odcasion? A."I stayed down there
and watched the door, just as he had told me to do this last

tims. . : ‘ . S

—— . \

Qe Theh what was done? A. Well, after the lady came and he.
stamped for me, I went and unlocked the door as e said. He told
me when he got through with the-lgdy he would whibtle,~and

when he whistled for me to go and unlock the door.

Q/ That was on Thanksgiving day of what year? A. 0f last yesr,

19120.-0'000‘c00 P ’ 4 .,__,

Q/ He says: "What I want ‘you to do, I want you to do, I want

you to watch for me today as you havé on other Saturdays"

YIS

AO And I B&YE‘ "All rightc evs e

. S i presind sase Lt

did bofore.
Q. What did he mean? K I have seen Wr. Erank in the orfioe

_thexo»about—two or-throo‘timea before Thankegivlng, and a 1ady

P o e ' A
‘;B-.. “’*‘uv-“__...- . — L B S w ey
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f wasin the office, and she was sitting down in a chair, and

1 to the factory.

is right", and he said- "That is all right, it will be easy t0
i ca:"n&:r*

Tﬁx 117 tms ;'“T U s 4?1; . /::i‘ ‘ﬂ"‘_m"" i

T A

she had her clothos up to here (indicating), and ¥r. Frank was
down on his kneee, and she had her hands on ¥r. Frank, ‘and I

found them in that position.

a. Well'&id you ever see him on any other occasion? A. Yea,'

I have seen him another time there. N

Qe What other ococasion? A. I have seen Kr. Frank in the packing

room one time with’a young lady laying on ths table.

Qe How.far was the woman on the table? A. Well, she was on the

edge of the table when I saw hery—-—m—e—— '
Q. Do you knqw the name’of the woman that was up there with

Wr. Frank? A. Thanksgiving day? -

Qe Yes, A: No, sir, I doh't know her name.

Qs Do you know the name of the otﬁer woman? A. No, sir. I know

the young man's name that was with one of the ladies, but I .

don't. know the other lady's name. I know where she lives at;

d; What is the name of the man? A. That man's name is Yr. Dalton.

Qs Now, what kind of looking woman was it that you saw _there

Thanksgiving day in W¥r. Frank's office. A. Well, she was a

tall built lady, heavy weight, she ﬁas nice looking, she_had on

a blue looking dress with white dots in it, and-she had ona =

greyish looking coat with kind of tails to it. The coat was open |

lfke that ( 1ndicatipg), and she had on white slippers and stock-
ings. | | ’
Q. Did ¥r. Frank see you that time? A. Thanksgiving day?

Qs Yes, A. Yes, sir, he told me to come to the office-—-to come
Q. When you come up into the office before Thanksgiving daf
noﬁ, when the lady was sitting in the chafr? Ao Yeé, sir._He saw
me when ha,comnﬂoqt.of»iha“office,;he»aaw_metﬁ: T SN

Q. what'ﬁae said when they saw yout A. When Mr.ﬁFfang come - -

out of the office he was hollerihg: "Yes, that is right, that

s )
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~ CROS8 EXA#INATION. -
Q. Now, you said you watched for Wr. Frank? A. Yes, sir.
1{Q- When was the firsﬁ—timo‘you ever watched for ¥r. Frank ?
A &he firet time I ever yatohed forir. FrankAaloneAAnd R
knowed he was in the office-w—w. : |
Q. When was the first time you ever watched for ¥r. Frank alone
or with somebody else? Don'$% mak%;any difference. A. I couldn't

“

_exaotly give you the—em—wm- )
Q. Tefl us the best you can? A. Some time during last summer,
when I was watching for him. '

Qe That was the'firs% time, now? K: Yes, six.

Qe Whereabouts in the summer; what.part of the summer did you

do that watching that time? A. Soméwhere about in Jply.

Qe That's the first time; there was somebody with him that time?
A. Yes, sir. Sometody was.with him all the time, off and ona

Q. Let's take the first time, now; what did Mr. Frank say to

you that time; what did he say--what did he say to get you to
watch for him? A. I would be tlere sweeping, and ¥r. Frank come
out and oall me in the office,

Q. Bhat? A. i would be there sweeping and Vr. Frank come out

and call me in the office. .

Q. When was the first tine he ever did-fﬁat?wl,*That was '

on Saturda§ he done that. '

Q. He never‘hag calied &ou in there -before when you were sweeping|
except on Saturdayf A. He called me invjhere but never talked

to me about thaf matter. . .

Q. Did he talk to you about anythiﬁg;—;:lee, sir.

Q. About what? A+ Something about the work, something like that.
Q. You mean during the week? A. No, sir; he talkﬁd to me them
saturdays about it. " . . 1
Qe When was " the firat time he ocalled ‘wou 1n there to talk about
the ‘work or anything else? A. How do you. mean?

Q. On Saturday, when was the first time he called you in there

-~
O e —.

I don't know abOut that.
Q. Tell ue about thnt? A. That was right after I started work

 E R SR /6 IOV JUPERENS. ,A._}._ -
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there when he called me and talked to me about the work.
Q. And.that was on Saturday? A. Yes, sir, that was on a Saturday.
Qs About what time, now? A. I don't know somewhere about three
o*fclock, though. ' ' ,
Q. Sometime about three o'clock?'A. Yes, sir.
Qs What was your Saturday hours, Jim? A. I alwvays generally
have to work from the time I get back there until half past
four that evening. o
Qs What time would you(uaually get back there? A, I would leave
away from there about half paes twelve, ring out the clock, and
come back about half past ons or two o'clock. '
Q. Would you ring in again? A. Yes, sir; sometimes I would and
sometimes I wouldn!t——-- | |

Q. The first time you gay vou ever watched, you say you
watched for Frank and somebody slse last July? A. Yes sir.
Qe You don't know who'phe man wasf? A. Yes, air? I knew who the

man was. - el R

Q. Who was he? A. Aman named Nr. Dal tok- ) _ -
Q. Where is he? A. I don't know ‘where he is now. |

Q. How do you spell that? A. I don't know how you spell it.

Q. What did he do? A. A young lady that worked at the factory--
I don't know what her name was---she would go off and get him

and bring him in there.

Qe You don't know where he lived? A. No, PLETIS & don't know
where he lived, but I know where ‘she 1ived.

Qe How come him to tell youeuhowshe was? A. She was the

one told ‘me his name.

Qe Where is the young 1ady? As I don't know, gir, if she's
anywhere in the room and if she'll stand up I cwg tell you it it
1erhe;. | | }
: Q._Give us her-namef A. I don't know , eirl what her name le;
the. deteotives know the name, I don't. _A ) _% o L
R T IR S e S TR
didn't tell me who.she was, I described t0 them where she lives af
Qr—lhere—deee—aheflive? A. She lives on West Hunter Street.
Q. Wherer Ao Between-ﬂunter and Haynes Btreet, eround about - —

vagnolie Street, down there. 7 x ¥4~~f‘ el - ~; _"f**-
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Q. How come you to know she lived there? A. Because I passed her
house every morning. | |
1Q. And the man was named Dalton? A. Yes, sir:

Qs Who was with Mr. Frank? A. The lady that was with Mr. Frank
was Mies Dalsy. Hopkins.

Q. Where did ehs live? A. I don't know, sir, where Wise Daisy
Hopkina lived. ' : A

Q. Where did she work? A. She worked up on the fourth floor.‘-

Qe DO you know where she is now? A. No sir. ' .

Q. Now, what time of day was that? A. It would always be some-
where about three or thxee thirty. 7

Qe Where did Mr. Frank tell you to watch, that time? A. I would
be up there sweeping, and ¥r. Franke—mw-eo=— _

Q. That time---that particular time, I mean? A. Well, I would be
sweeping. ) ‘

Q+ I'm talking about that time--—-that particular time? A. When
he told me to watch? ' \
‘Qe. Yes, what did he say t0 you when he told you? A. I'm going

to explain to you now--n--,_ +

Q. That partioular time, now? A. Yes{ sir. "}‘ e o Ao
Q. Give it to,me,'nowi A. I would be there sweeping--—-

Q. Oh, don't give me what you would be doing. I-Wembwpew—woukd—be
do%ng I -want to know about that particula:—%imei—af—i—w&a—&%—%hs
faotory. - } ; ; . “ e e
‘Qe Where? A. Sweeping on the second floor.

Q. Now, what ‘time was that? A. Somewhers about three o'clock or
three thirty. - q : e e e e
Q. Somewhere about thraeor three thirty? A+ Yesy G{rt47

Qe Then what happened? A. Well, there would be one lady in the

{

Offioeo . -
1@+ T an-talking about- mhsarticuiu times: qingwnrﬁmﬁimﬁ“?
. \A'IT‘“” SR \-} e g
“J ne-eve® talked.td you ‘there, “you wefe it the.pencii acfory?

A. Yes, sir. , ‘ vy T ;

Q. When ¥r. Frank called you? L. Yea;'air. - g

Qe You were on the second floor? A. Yes, asir. .

'Q, Then ¥r: Frank oallod you and then you went to Nr. Frank's b
ice o8 siz. ’ ' e ' :L T
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Q. Was there a woman in there with him ? A. Yes, sir, a

lady was in therewith him.

Aé. Called you in the presence of the lady? A. Yes, sir.
to

Qe+« Talked you in the presence of the lady? A. Yes, sir.

He talked to me in the lady's presence. |

Qe And that was W¥iss Dalsy Hopkins? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And that was about three o'clock? A. Or half past three.

Qe In July last? A. Yes, sir. ’ '

Q. What did Mr. Frank say t0 you in that lady's presence? That's
the time ( first) time he ever t}lked to you about that matter,
wﬂat did he say to you? A. Yes, sir; he says: "Did you see

that lady go out the:e?"-——- _ ' _

Qe Why, I thought you said the lady was present? A. Yes, sir,
fhis lady was present. He would say: "Did you see that lady

go out there"? I say: "Yes, sir", and he says: "You go down there

and seenobody don't come up here, and you'll have a chance to

make yourself some money.

Q. And the lady was present? A. Yes, sir:

'Qe Where was the other lady? A. The other lady gone on out

and to get that young man.

Q. She went with the man? A. No, sir, she went out by herself,

to get the man and come back with the man.

Qs How long was she gone? A. I don't know, sir, how long she was -

gones : . ,
Q; And that was about half past three? A. Yes, sir.

Qe The beginning of that transaction was about half past three?
A. Yes, sir. C

Q. How long was she gone? A. I don't know, sir, how long she

) : . : s
was gone. \

’ Qs Ybﬁ don't‘knowahow long she was.gone? A. Wo, sir; I don't

know how long. she was gone.

Q. Was she back after awhile? A. Yes, eir.

| Q. She came badk after awhile and brought'a man with her, god.

” T o Pl o
thaf sl A Yong, o0 T R Ty SRR

, Q. And Delton's name you don't know? A. Yee, sir; his- name was

e e

¥xro. palton. o 2

Qs T know; but you -don't know vhere. ‘he lives--nothing of that
kinar A. Wo; efr. . /70. :

e
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_Q. When this young lady went off and came back and brought
Dalton back, where didyou see‘her—again? A. I saw her ‘and Mr.
{palton when the come in at the door. ’
Q. You were watching then? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Then where did they go? A. Upstairs to VWr. Frank's office.
Qe Did_you see them go to ¥r. Frank's office?:A. I heard them
walking in Mr. Frank's office. 4 |

Q. Then how long did they stay in Mr. Frank's officet A. They
didn't stay in the?e long, ten or fifteen minutes I reckon.

Qe Then where did they go? A. They ceme back down, and she say:

"All right, James."

Q+"Then his name was James Dalton? A. No, sir; that was talking
t0 me——- said all right to me.

Q. You saw them go in the factory and heard them go to -ir. Frank's
officq, and_how long did,phey stay there? A. About fifteen min-.
utes, I reckon. - _: , & ' | - '
Qs Then all of them came down togethert A. No, sir. They didn't
all come. doﬁn together--juat this lady and ¥r. Dalton.

Q. Then how long before W¥r. Frank came down? A. He was the last

one that came down.

Q. How long? A. Abéut an hour after that.

Q. Youaneﬁer heard any of th;m come out of Mr. Frank's office
after they went in? A. Yes, sir; this lady and this man come backj'

downe

Qs They oame back and went°down?'xiz§o;‘§1rj—thay—&tdh"t*gOJUutﬁ
She came down.ahdisay: "All right, James", and 1 would say: .

4 11 right". and a pI&op on the f%ret floor that leads into anothe
department, and after you get™ into this other departﬁent; there's
(& trap door and asaixrﬁy;xhatuleads down-in the basement, and they
pull out that trap door and go down in the basement.

1Q. And that time, she oame down and aays- "All right, James"?

A. Yes, sir., ‘ B .

bod a2 e Dol L. Sl ey R I
??Bhe knﬁ you? A‘i Yes, air. _ , ,

I Q. Because she worked in the oifioe? A. No, air, she didn't~ s

work in the offioe, she worked on the fourth floor.

3 Qe Then you yent-throughﬁthat door--a door_right behind the -
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_elevator?-A. No, eii, there isn't a door back of the elevator;
there's .a big wooden door, just a step there.

Qe I know, but it goes back in the back there? Ao ‘Yes, sire™
"1 Q. Then you Opened‘that—doorf-ﬂafYos,—s{r.

Q. Then came back and opened that trap door? A. I came and -
pulled up the trap door.

Qs And then they went down there? A. Yee, sir.

Q. She said "All right, James"? A. Yes, gir.

Q. Then you went and opened that door? A. Yes, sir. S

Q. She didn't zell you to open it? A. Yes, sir; she said, "All
right, James"--something like that.

Q. She said All right, and then you opened the door? A. Yes, sir,
Q. What made you open the door?‘ﬁ. Because she saiq/ghe was
ready. I knowed where she was going; V¥r. Frank told me to watch.
Q. ¥r. Frank told you to watch? A. Yes, sir. :

Q. But he didn't tell you where they were going? A. Yes, sir,

he told me where they were going. -

Q. How came him to tell you that? A. I don't know, sirs
Q. When did he tell you that? A. That day.

Qe That they were going to the basement? A. Yes, sir.
Q. That he was going to stay in his office? A. He didn't say
where he was going to stay. ' .3
Q. Well, h. etayed there? A. As long as T stayei there I didn't
see him go out. . '

Q. She said all right, and went through that door? A. Yes, sir.
Q. Opened it and they went down? A. Yes, sir. '

Q. You shut that trap doort A. Yes, sir.

Q. And that was iﬁ?July? A. Yes, sir.

Qs And the first time that ever happenad? A. Yea, eir. %
14q. First time ‘anybody ever asked you or talked to you about-itf*
A.Yes, sir.

Q3 Now, they went down the ‘basement? A. Yes, sir.‘ ‘

-4 Q+ How long did they stay there? As I don't know, sir how long
""‘ﬁthéy athyea’ TR E- T e S T T .
Qe What beoame of them? A. Well, they came buok upe

;__g__ﬁbout what time? A I oouldn't give no time, beoause T don't

know what time it was when they went down there.
Q. Well, apout wh;f’%imof Ao I“doan.know, eir;

e S MR I T R el e e M i A T e’ o A
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I couldn't give you what time. they came backfup» ' -

Qe It was after 3:30 wh$n this whole thing‘étarted1 A. Yes, Bir
it-wasafter —3:30-when this whole thing started. — —

Q. He told you to"godowni fpey came up after a while?

A. Yes, sir, they came up after a while.

Qe Came up the same way they went down? A.: Yes, sir.

Q. Up through the same door? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You kept that door locked all the time? A. No, sir, I didn't
keep it looked, I just kept it shut and stayed there by it.
Q. Stayed there the whole timeg A, Yes, sir.

Qe And never left§ A. No, sir.

Qs Well, what did they do after they came up through the door?

A. After they came up through the door’me and ¥re+ Dalton stood
and talked at ;;;.stepe. Mr. Dalton gave me a quarter and he
went out laughing, and she went up the steps.

— Qe ﬁhere &id she go? A. She went and stood at the top of the
steps a 1little while first, before she ever went to the office.
Q. Did she go to the office? A, Yes, sirj she went to the

office. - '

Q. How do. you know she did, you couldn't see her go there, could
you? A. No, sir, I couldn't 8eo her go in the office, but I
could hear her: ‘go-there. I heard her walking in there.

Q.'How long»did they stay before thex;oame down?

A. Didn't atay very long before they came down.

Q. What next happened? A. They came down and left, and then -
¥r. Frank come down after they left away.

Q. What time did ¥r. Frank leave? A. I don't know, Sir, what
time Mr. Frank leftemm— |

Q. Give us the best you can? A. Frank'leftAsome“t}me about half

i

past- four, I believe. —
Qe Then they stgyod there an hour. Ae T don't know, sir; I guess

80,

——— N
A Prsomis e 5t

Qe Then Wr R an? 1eft, a.nd ng looked the door ’gd youle??f”’” L

e

A+ No, sir, I left ‘before he did. He came down afil gave me &
quarter out of his pooket. He aays- "Ia that all right?” —and-I

TBQY‘ w{.‘ E L o




| eay:"That's all right". and then left.

Q. Then he came out behind you and left?A, Yes,sir,

Q. Now, that's the firet time? A, Yes, sir,
Q. 'Now, when wae the rext Saturday? A. The next Saturday

was mighty near the same thing.,
Q. Well, what was the next Saturday; I didn't ask you'whether
1t was the same thing or not? A. That was about two weeks
after that. *
Q. Was that in August or in July? A, Well, it was about the
last of July or the first of August,
Q. Well, do you :ggegpgr'the date? A, No, sir, I don't remembér
the date at all, -; '
Q. Where did you get your money that time; did you draw 1it?
A. Yes, ®ir, I drawed my money that time, ~

Q. Go up and .draw 1t fourself? A, I dieremember whether I
—| drawed it myseif or not. *
Q. Can't remember anything about that? A, No, eir,
Q. The firet time 1t happened, did you draw it yourself?
A. I can't remember whether I did or not. ST

Q. You cen't remember that? A, No; eir, e

Q. Tell us the next Saturday- You think 1; was about two

weeks after that? A, Yes, sir,

Q. Now, when did Mr, Frank firet mention it to you that Satur-
day? When did he first mention it that Saturday, to you?

“A. Mr. Frank mentioned it to me the same Saturday I was there,
Q. About three o'clogk? A, I don't know, sir, what time it was.
Q. About half past two, was 1t? A, About half past two, I

guioo, that Saturday, L R S

:Q. ‘About half past two, you “think, that Saturday?
_l.,Yea sir,

Q. lhre were youAthon? A, At the faotory. ‘
i, cottgete ol - w;bms, W IUEEh. €17 g

Q..Mr. Frank came and gt you? k. Yo, sir, he told me thst .
'norntng betore ever they paid off, ' ,

Q. What timc was. thst he told uon? Xy I don't know, lir, 1t

: A
‘*““”wti"niir—thiVi‘ofutbut‘whéL’hc did tell me.




\ ‘ ; ™, .
Q Where did he tell you that? A, In the box room

Q. Anybody else present? A, No, sir, not as I knowe of, .

Q. What were you doing in there? A, What was I doing in there,

I was looking after the boxes. [

Q. What did he tell you then? A, He told me, "Now you know

what you done for me last Saturday"-

-Q. He told you: "You know what you done for me last Saturggy"?

A, The other Saturday, I-says: "Yes, sir, I-remember*, He says:

“I want $o0:-put you wise to this Saturday®, I says; "All right,
‘sir, what time". He saye: "Oh, about half past", I says:"All

right, eir",

Q. You remember that distinctly? A, Yes, sir,

Q. Vhat time did he go to dinner that day? A, I don't know,
sir, what time he went to dinper that day; I wasn't there

when he went to dinner.

Q. What time did he get sack that day? A,. That was eomewhere

about quarter past two., I eaw him going up the eteps with his

clothes and his hat on, I don't know where he had been.

Q. What was the next that happened? A. He went in his office
next that happened, . )

Q. Then what wae the next that happened? A, Mr, Hollaway, he

came on out, ' -

Q. Mr, Hollawaey was there? A, Yes, eir;

Q. That was half paet two o'clock? A. No, eir, it wasn't hdlf

past two,

Q. I thoﬁ;ht you said he always left about half past two?

A, No,'ei{, I didn't eay he alwagys done it., -

Q. Now, when was that; give us the best estimate about 1t?
A, Its'pretty hard to give the best eétimate'about the time,
because I wasn't looking at the olock at all, K
Q. What wae the next? A, After Mr, Hollaway left away, Miss

Daioy Hopkins come on in there.

Q. W What happened néxtt A. She came into his office. - .

é'etv gl %r come by~ mi«?a%f;:f:mr- 33‘5'& sRa e o8ie
Q. Did nhe»nee you? A Yea, lir.A'ﬁ;_ N - "“%fo“«l,

Q. “Then. what happened? A, Well, ur. Frunk oome out ,and popped

1" his. tinger and bowed his heud like: thnt und went baok in tho
-office, . . 2 l" e TN
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Q;_lhere were you at? A, I was standing there by the q}ook.
..Qt,nmpmnmmn?_g._ug,ﬁ_u;,_hé popped his: finger. |
Q. He popped his finger and bowed to you? A, Yes, sir,

Q. Then you went down? Yes, air, then I went down,

Q. And stood by the door? A, Yes, eir, ‘

Q. Didn't lock it? A. No eir, I didn't lock it; Ishut it,

Q. Then what'ne§t happened? A, I -don't know, sir, what next

pgppened.

Q. Did‘you ﬁear Mr, Frank come out of his officevat all?

A, 'No, sir, I didn't hear Mr, Frank come out of his office at
all. '

Q. You could have heard him if he went out? A, No, eir, I _
couldn't have heard him 41f he went out,

I couldn't have heard him if he went oﬁt. S

Q. Well, how comes it you could-hear-him go in there and not

~@hesr~h1m-eomegéut3-517Beoause I was up there on the floor

when she went 1p_;here)_1n the office, o
Q. When you went down, she was in Mr, Frank's office? A, No,
eir, I wae standing at the clock and saﬁ‘her*go‘intd‘ur.

Frank's office. |

Q. Then you went ~down ‘and watched? A, Yes, eir, I went down

and watoched, “

Q. Did you hear her come out of his office? A, No, sir,
—Q+Pidn't—you say a while ago that, while you weie et .the door
you heard: theee other people coming out of his office?

| A Wo sir, I eaid thie--this wae whet I eaid: after I got to

the top of the stepe, I could hear them going into his office.
Q. I know but you said thie lady went and got a fellow; you ‘
stood by the door and heard them going into hie office, A. No,

+| eir, I eaid her and thia man's foot stopﬁ, I heard them go into

Anr. Frank*a offioe. I .aid I stood down at the door and wi%chod

~Qt-You ware watohing vhen they came in, didn't you say? AT

I *Y's.,, e :ﬁia rﬁa-mhg‘ wnn@hey ome’m s
— ~‘\

'9 You: could see them—when they came in there? “A. Yes, air, I

could see thcm whon thoy oame in there, and I eaid I went up

< snd heard the foo%. s%cps—goins—in Mz, Frank's offige. e

» Didn' . '
Qv;;h§g t ygngfq thg:o %fﬁz"t°h,'11 “the time? A, 1 didn t

7‘—,“ \
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”I." ¥e, -1:-, it nsn't ngnkugiving day, the next ume, I m

.lit there at the door wntil he notified me to do that,

from that on,

Q. And. then you heard them going back? A, I heard .them go to

Q. How.long did Mr, Frank stay there that time? A, I don't
~—Qa—About—how-tong? A, Stayed there—that—time sbout&—heifa—]

- Q. Then the girl went out? A, Yes, sir; then\thgfgirl went out,

" Q. He gave you some money? A, He gave’me half e dollar,

: Q.“% the other time they @4&% you ;Qut quarter,
. . . ey

'Q. It-wae Thanksgiving day, the next time, wasn't it?

Q. I'm talking about the time she went and got that man and
came back? A, I was standing by the door, yes, sir,

Q. Stood there from that on? A. No, eir, I didn't etand there

Q. What did you do? A, I stood there about the trash barrel
then, -
Q. On the first floor? A, Right there by the side,.

Mr, Frank's office, yes,sir,

Q. When you were standing at the door, you couldn'teee them go

into Mr, Frank's office? A. No, 8ir, I couldn'teee them go
into Mr. Frank's office. ’

Q. Waen't you at Mr, Frank's office at ﬁhat time? A, Not

at the door, no, eir, when.you are at the door you aint there
at Mr, Frank's office,

: ' o
Q. When do you hit his office? A, When you hit that trash

barrel, I _
Q. Now, did anybody else come that day? A, This aeo?nd timef

Q. Yes, No sir, nobody else didn't come
know sir how long he stayed there that time,
hour, I reckon, something like that,

Q. Mr, Frank came and went out? A, No, sir, he celled me up
there then asked me was I there: I -told-him yes sir, I was
about through now, .

Q. Did he know whether you were through or not? A I don't

know, eir, whethgr he did or not.

IR
e w.,

Q. Thennyou‘leTfT 5—"Ybs, sir. . L e
Q. Give the next time? A, Pretty hard for me to ggmember.

e
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-watched for him and Mr, Dalton, too, before that Thankegiving
day., ' :
Q. Give us the best you can, of the next time? A, That was
'sOmewhero“aiongrin the winter time; I dont know, eir;'the exact
 time, - % 3 :
Q. Well, Thankegi%ing time is winter time, aint it Jim?
A, Yes eir, but this is before Thanksgiving.,
A, Yes, sir, but this is before Thankegiving.,
Q,'How many time before Thankegiving? A. I watched for him
thpf% three times before Thanksgiving Day.
Q. Well, you've given me two of these timeeé\A. Yes, sir,
Q. When was the tﬁe next one--gbout when? A, I don't know, sir;
I couldn't exactly tell, Somewhere about the middle of August.
I guess, or the last part of August,
Q. You said it was wiﬁ%u{\ didn't you? A, Well, that'e some-
where near the winter, aint 1t,.7
Q. Might cold about the middle of Auguet, aint 1t?
A, I éaid itbwas somewhere-=—-=--
Q. Béginning to be mighty cold about the middle of August, aint
it? A, No sir, not so0 cold, ’
Q. Pretty cold, though, aint it? A, No sir, not so cold,
Q. But its obliged to be cold thought, aint it? |
A. No eir, not so cold, - _ '
Q. Pretty cool though? A. No eir, not eo cold., Some days 1s
cool, o
Q. What made you say 1t was near winter though Jim? A, It'e
‘near winter, _ ' ' ,
Q. All right, how did,that happen. Just give it to me like it |
happened, What time did that happen? A, I. don't know. 8ir,
what time 1t was that it happened, -
Q. About what time? Sometime after Mr, Frank come back rrOm
dinner, I don't know vhat time it wae, -
Q. Apout what time? 'A. I don't know, sir,
!‘5; did“ho tgll you-no wanted, yon to ra*nﬁ@&hnt“§$§ew

s "%.,r‘ .

A, He told me that ‘time on. the fourth floor.

-Q. ‘What time waethat? A, Thi- waak,omewhere---l don't know,~

oir, what time; I ‘souldn't ex&otly t011.~* re—— .A‘”  IR

Q. It wu- morning orrovggingt A, It was in the ovening.

g0 e —




Q. About quE_E}meY A, I don't know; eir, I couldn't tell you

exactly, . . ‘

] Q. Where wae you when he told you? A, Right at the elevator;

Q. Was it before twelve o‘olook? A. I don't know, sir, whethes
it was twelve o'clook or not, |

Q. After twelve? A, I don't know whether it was after twelve

or not,

Q. You don't know anything about that; you can't remember that?
A, No sir, ' . |

Q. Anybody standing around there thqgl_A.:Théte was Gordon

Beiley stending there. | |

Q. That'e Snowball? A, Yes, sir.

Q. Anybody else there? A, Not to my knowing; it waen't B
Q. Waen't the office force there™at tha: time? A, They were
not etanding at the elevator; théywere back at work,

Q. It must have been before twelve o'clock then, if they were

back at®work? A, I guess so} I don't know whether it was

A

twelve or not, _

Q.. lhat did he tell you then? A, He told me: "I want to put you
wise again for today' -

Qs "I-want to put you wise again for today"? A, Yes sir,

Q. That is the same words he used every time? A, He didn't

use that every time, but he used that more often than anything

else, B A ’ ‘ -7f

Q. What else did he say. He hadn't neennxgg but three times;

hadn't watched for him butikhreertimeq-ftwp times before that?

A, Yes, sir, ‘ - - ==

Q. You say 4hat'e the word he usually used? A, I don't know

about the usual, but he used that the other two times,

Q. Up to that %ime he used the same words every time, that:

" "I want to put you wise," Ies that correct? A, Yes, sir, but he-

said aometimes in a funny-wly.

Q. lell, sometimes, But you suid xog,hadn't watched but three
A | nﬁ‘@ 4t Yo ey
e e 8 vely in he m.inxa.m«‘ a & o PR you‘vnu-'
He done that, didn't he Jim? A, And he ‘would say that end luy

it im another way, too. : : . b
%g But the three times, he ?m- " vant to put you wise"

I} l
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A. Yes eir, the three time he said: "I want to put you'wise"
Q. And that wae the three times--gay it the three times up to

: thut tino? A, Well, yes sir, to my rememberance it was.

Q. You don't know that then? A, No eir, I don't know that.

Q. Well, you said that though? A, Yes, eir, I esaid it,

Q. Did he say anythingrelle?to you but "I want to put you wiqe"
at that time and(place? A.AYésAsir, "I want to put you wise

like I been doing the other Saturdays down there", I said:

"All right, eix® |

Q. All right, now, what time did that happen? A, Well, just

happen: in the evening. v

Q. About what time? A, I don(t know, eir, what time it happen.

Q. Give us the best estimate you have got? A, Well, some time

nals past, I reckon, ’ ' )

Q. Sometime half past, half past what-half past two or half

past tﬁreq? A, It was half past two, I réokon.

Q. He oame back you say. What made him come; did heélcome back

a

and hunt you? A, No, sir, Eg didn"t hunt me,
Q. Where were you? A, I was standing by the office when he got
there.

Q. Then he came in there with yqu? A, Yes, eoir,

Q. What did he say to you? A,”He told me, he says: "She be

here in a minute,"
Q. Then where didyou go? A, I stayed there at the office,

Q; Did you see her come in there? A, Yee, sir, I seed her come’

" in there,

Q. Who. was she? A She was @& lady what worked on the fourth .

floor, but I-don't know her name,

4. The same woman? A, No, eir, she's not the eame woman,

/

Q. Miss Dajisqy -had been thero twioe ‘and thie wae a\new woman?‘

/\

A, Yen, 8ir, \
Q. Does bhe'work\é;e}e now? A, I don't inow, sir, whether she

13 or ot T'n *‘mt '-Jm-ti;'*:hgra! ang\ I“‘i’ - -y vh_o\ all! §~ "#
wor ‘:Eﬂ?t now._ W T “"f“*.”'fi*“*”j' |
. Q. What kind of looking lady was she? A. Nice looking lady, ;
kindor slin, g O : il TP
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Q. What kiﬁd.of eyes did she have? A, I don't know, eir,‘I

never paid no attention to hereyes,

Q. What- kind of hair? A.~I don't know, sir, oxaotly-had heir |
like Mr, Hooper there got.

Q. How do you know Mr, Hooper so well; you seem to know him
pretty well, don't you Jim? A, No, eir I don't know, sir, I
have seen uf Hooper before. "

Q. He had a good deal to do with you down there? A, No sir,

I seen him onoe when he come down to the cell to see me, |

Q. Wae she grey haired, like Hooper-you say ehe had hair like

Hooper's? A, Yee sir, she had hair like Mr, Hooper's,

Q. Aint that a gray-headed fellow, sorter measely and broken

down with age? A, Don't look like he'e gray to me,

Q. You have been right close to him, too, haven't you? A, I've

been right close to him, but not to pay no attention to hias

hlir._ ‘ <
Q. Well, she had hair like Hooper? A, Yes sir, )

Q. If he's grey-haired, she had too? A, Well, she had hair like
Mr, Hooper's,

Q. Was she blonde or brunette? A, I don't know, sir, what you
mean by that? _ 4 ' A ==

Q. You don't know what a b}onde_iaT A. No sir,

Q. You dén't know what a brunette 16? A, No>bir.
Q.“Did—ahe-have~1ight ﬁair? A, She had hair like Mr, Hooper's
Q. What sort#;f clothes didghe-have on? A. She had a green

sult of clothe.. —

Q. Green all over? A, ‘Ae far as I could see. L. e e

Q.  What kind of shoes and stockings did she have on?

A, I didn't pay no attention to her shoes and stockings.

Q. But Mise Daisy Hopkinl, what eort of clothes did she have

Lén the first time that ehe came there? A, The firet time that

she came there. she had on a black ekirt and a whitefgaist.

§ .Q."lhﬁt kind of shoes and stockipge? A. I didn't pay no
e 7ol

g s e o e e S.. ,l.!_.“,"_., S
aﬁa‘%ion o wn ?ng_d_mofi i’ rcoomhg_‘ﬂng hs.don.?_;__ T

+Q. Dddn't you t°11 iz, Dorsey, what kind of ehows and stookings
"she had on? A, No gir, I told him the lady that wul thero

O
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'( Th#niegiving Day bad on white shoeg and etockings,

Q. Now, the next day what d1d ‘she have on? A, The next day

she had on the same thing, black skirt and white waist,

Q. She had on exactly the same thing? A, Yes sir,

Q; And this other---There waﬁ a girl dressed in green all over?
‘A. Yes, sir, there was a girl dressed in green all ovei, this
-last one, . . |

Q. And you don't know who she is? A, No sir; she worked pp .
there on the fourth floor, but I don't kno‘\hgr name,

Q. You don't know whether she works there now 9# not? A. No
'eir, I don't know whether she works there ncwaor not, I haven't
been there---- _ -
Q. She worked. there when you left? A, She had been there that
morning: I don't know whether she was there that evening.

Q. And you saw heré there? A..Yee eir,

Q. Did she have on a green dress that mornihg? A, No eir, she.
didn't have on a green dress that morning.

Q.
Q. Well, they all have that don't they? A, Yes sir, when

What kind? A, A dirty black dress with paints on it, .
they are at work.

Q. You. didn't see her when she had her working dress off?

A, No eir, I'didn't see her tha; day when she had her working _
dress off, t - ' | ‘
Qe You never . 1nqu1red who ahe was? No eir, I never 1nqu1red

who she was because 1t waan't none of my businese.

Q.
8
Q.
By
e

Q..
. whether they all knew me or not.

m ai@w 'huv-—-nhr gﬁ \?b- tra a“t‘d!ﬂa ~m3‘€{;;‘-i; .

Did ahe speak to you1 A, No eir,

Well, she's the one anyway? A. Yes eir,

She was the other one? A, Yes sir,

Now.Jim, don't éyegybodi in that factory know Jim Conley?
No eir, didn't everybodj in that factory- know me,

Given me one-of - them? A I don't know, e8ir, I don't know

" - :

——— 4
il e Dl et b o
S e o

A, No sir ‘the girll “never did.
Q. You swept on the—%eur%h—#loo:l-q. !cc_six,_l_nngpt on the
fourth floor a While.. 3 /

7

' Q.'How long did you sweep on the fourth tloor? A Been




'F:

| sweeping up tﬁero ever esince last January,

Qs You eaw that little girl every day, that went to meet ur.
Frank, didn't you? A, Thie last one, ”

Q. Yes, A, I didn't see her every day, but I seen her there.,
Q. Saw her many times and didn't aak“;ho she was? A, No sir,

I didn't aek who she was, : '

Q. Don't know who oﬁe wae A, No 8ir, I don't know who she was,
Q. Now, when she came in, did she see you when she came in?

A, Yes,sir; she seen me as she come in,

Q. Where did she gdf A, She went to Mr, Frank's office.

Q. Then you went and watched? A, Yéa ei:, then I went ‘and
watched.

Q. You didn't see them leave nor hear them leave Mr, Frank's

officel A, No sir, I didn't see then leave and I didn't hear .

them leave Mr. Frank's office. -
Q. How long did you sﬁgy there? A, Half an hour, I reckon,
'Q. And shevameout? A, Yee sir,

Q. What became of Mr, Frank? A, He ceme out and left me up
in the office and he went out somewhere, I don't know where
ﬁe went, and then he came back and saye: "That'e all right,

I didn't take out any money", _
Q. He went out somewhere? A, Yes sir,

_~QL_You mean he went out in town somewhere? A, I don't know
| whether he went out in town or not.. |
Q. Didn't you open the door? A, Yes, sir, I opened the door.
Q Well he went out of the factory? A Yes sir,
Q. And then went back? A, Yea #ir, .
Q, And you ota;;;‘there waiting forthim? A, Yes sir,

' Q. What did you say he eaid? A, He said "I dida't take out

that money, didn't you see I didn't?" I says: "Yes sir, I

seed you didn't'ij He said\"\'l‘hat's ell right, old boy, I don't -

- want you to have anything tq eay to Mr. Herbert or Hr. Darley

.nhﬂ-\*— "‘“kt'- 2oine on-around- ‘h ¢." ": - oo
Q. He toxa-y&u he- aidﬁ't uautyou_io £”i!%5g:;gy‘~5i:¥§L -ir.v
- Qe And then the next time, now, was Thankogiving Day?
——¥oo—.13,_$ha_naxi_iimg_!§7 Thankogiving D;y.

v]

q_ What hour wase i% Thunkagiviqg Duy? A, T don't know, elx, .-

3ds"




_what hour; I met Mr, Frquqphere‘thaf*morning about eight
‘0'clook, |

Q. Anygbdy_elne there? A, I didn't see anybody else there.
Q. Where did you meét,him then? A, I met Mr, Frank right

.at the door; I was sitting on the box when he oome in,
Q. That's when he mentioned it to you again? A, That'e when

he teken me on the ineide and told me--- ,/”/
Q. Tell me the words? A, After he went on the inside, he says:
"How are you feeling"? I saye: "I'm feeling all right, Mr,
Frank" He aiya: "Come here" he says, "a lady will“be here a
little while, me and her.goingcto chat, I domt want you to do
no work, I just want you to watch." o
Q. About what time was that? A, Somewhere between eight
and half past eight. B - 7
Q. Nobody there then.? A, I didn't see nobody.
Q. Whergréir yozfgo ﬁhen? A, He went upstaire.
Q. He went upstairs? A, Yes eir,
Q. Where did you go? A, I etay&d down on the first floor,
Q. How long was it before the 1adi_came? A. I don't know, eie,
somewhere about half and hour, )
‘AQ. Something about nine o'clock tpat morninngA. I don't know

eir, what time it was, it was about half a hour,

said somewhere between eight and half past eight,

Q. Well a half hour, theq, would be somewhere between half paat
;éight'and nine, ‘the -lady came? A, Yes sir, It was a half hour.
. Q. Did you know that lady? A, No eir, I didn't know that lady,
I had never seen her around the factory. ,

Q. She had never worked there? A, No seir, ' ' s
‘Q.-And you never saw her before nor since? A, I think I saw
her in the faotory two or three ‘nights before the Thankagiving
Day, in there in Mx, Frank'l office,

| Q. Well, you said you got there about half past eight? A. I
Y .

Q Youw didn't hav any talk with her that nighég—;__io sir,,

. o w""’ £ S e B
Q. Nor with uz,_annk eight?;;._ko, ir, I had some T i !
"with Mr, Frunk about explaining about thst olook. -

Q. But about the lady? A, No eiqa didn't aay nothing at all

s
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A, Yes sir, S e

Q. Sitting in Mr, Frank(s office, wae she? A, Yes sir,

Q. What time? A. Somewhere near eight o'clook;

Q. What did you have to do_fhprq? A. I had to stack some boxes

up on the fourth floor, -y

Qs Eighth. floor? You had to stack some boxes? A, No eir, I

sald fourth floor, ) |

Q. That was about Thenksgiving Day? A. Yes sir,

d. Wae it the same week of Thankegiving you saw her up there?

A, I don't knowz sir, whether it was the same week of Thankse-

giving but somewhere near Thankegi?ing; it wasn't many days,

. Q. How was ahe dressed that night? A, I disremember how she

was dressed §E§Eig}ght.

Q. What sort of looking face did she have? A, She was & nice
" looking lady, ,

Q. "hat kind of hair did she have? A, I didn't pay no attention

because I didn't go thet close,

Q. What sort of complexion? A, I don't know , sir, I didn't get

that close,

Q. You don't know what sort of clothes, nor what sort of shoes?

A, T think she had on black clothes., - ——

Q. How tall was she? A, she was a very tall, heavy built lady.

Q.. Now, you had, you say, seen her there a few nights before? ——

e

Q. You are certain of that? A, Yes sir,

Q. Then, between half past eight and nine, she came to the fac-
tory? A, Yes sir, between half past eight and nine, o'c;ook.

Q. Where were you? A, I qu'étanding down on the first floor.
Q. Sténding down on the firet floor? A, Yes seir,

'Q.'Waﬁ the door open when shg came? A, The front door was open
when she came, | ‘ |
'Q. You closed it? A, I closed it after he stamped—for me t0

’cloee S T

€ = —_—

Q. He stamped that time? A, Yee sir.

A oy

qanna T 1ind dow&

B i o b’\‘\:‘é’

L»——,.

—

there ‘and know,
Qe You heard her go into his roou? A, Yee sir 1.heard her go.

2
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1Q. She went upstairs and went®™nto Mr. Frank's office, and you ”

heard her? A. I Heard her going towards Wr. Frank's office.

1Q. You didn't say you saw them go in? A. No sir, I said I heard

| Q._Where did he come to and stamp? A. Came to the trash barrel

“Q. And you-were—on ‘the fi:at_floox? A. Right about the trash bar-

Qo And you were on the first floor? A, Right about the trash
barrel . ' £ .

1 Qe And then he stamped? A. Yea sir.’ . . _ 4 -
Qe And then you closed the:doortdaJ Yes sir, like he gaid 80. . '{

*gg;.»m s -Atwlwgg? ,,54411 n't stand in the doo aftjfr-

g
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into his office.

Q- Where was he standing? A. Standing by the trash barrel, smokifg

a cigarette., gt

Q. You heard‘her*go—in-therer A. I couldn't hear them go inj; _
I heard her goipg_tpwarda it.

Q. Didn't you say you heafﬁ those others go in? A. No sir, I
said I heard them’ going towarde the office.

Q. You didn't say you saw them go in? A. No sir, I said I

heard them go towards it.

Q. And you didn't say you heard them go in? A. No, sir, I said I
heard them-go towards the office.

them go towards it. ' e
Qe And you didn*t-say you heard them go in? -A. No sir, I said I

heard them go towards his office. .

Q. But you didn't see the others? A. I don't remember saying I

v

seen the others. N

Q. Now she came and she went up and towards Mr. Frank's office,

and he stamped? A. Mr Frank came out there and stamped.

where he had told me——-

—_———

Qe You mean upstairs? A. Yes sir, he was up on the eecond-floor

stamping. ‘ -

relc

Qe And he told you he was going to atamp? A. Yes sir. two timea.~

pE e A

e = ,m-q. '.‘:‘.‘,;-A -m.' ) L

I cloeed the door. ‘I oame, back and sat down“ﬁﬁngé box. s suE e 3

b 'y
Q. How‘long did you._stay there? A. Abéut a hour and a-balf. -
Q. That would have been until about 10-30—-&bout 10 o'olock

————ee) e
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| that you stayed there? A. I reckon so; I don't know how long

land he says: "I'll stamp, and if everything is all right, you take

exactly 1t wase L — ——

Q. Then the lady came downg A. No, sir Mr. Frank says: "I'll
staup after this lady comes, and you go and close the daor and tur
that right latch® | ‘

Q. That was the first time he ;;er told you about the night lock?
A. Yes sir.

Q. The other times, he told you just to close it?

A. Yes sir.

Q. But that time he told you to put the night lock on? A. Yes sir,

and kick againat the door"
Q. And that tlme you kicked against the door? A. Yes sir, I kicked
on the door. - : s s s _——

Qe YOu didn't kick against the door the other timesj',

,' Qe Then the lady came down? A. No sir, Mr. P\}vank come doWN——
‘|and says: "Everything all right?" I says: "Yes sir", He went to
|ing) and come to the: steps and taken the knob hnd‘turned it,.

NS MO v e e et

A.NO 8ir, because the ladies always went upstairs—-—-

Q. Well, she went up then, too, didn't she? A. Yes sir.

Q. But he told you to stamp and everything would be all right?
A. No sir, he didn't tell me t6 stamp and everything would be
all right, he didn't say that. Ke said he would stamp, and for
me to kick the elevator door if everything was all right.

Qe And the_;you stayed an hour and a half that time? -

A. Yes Biro

Q. He left the lady up there? A. No sir, ¥r. Frank come down to

the two doors and unlocked the doors and went on---come back

the front door and fimed it hisself, unlocked the front door
hisself, he went and looked up the street like that (illustrat-

there at the head of the stair-door, and told her to "come on "

. .

Q. He turned the knob b and toIH‘E“_fib—eomo_on:anwn1* Te—

—wo ———— R g .,‘ X =

Qe Told ‘her to ocome down? A.. Yes sir.

Qs ‘And-she left1 A. No airs she oome down; and . after Bhe got

tefme' she says 10 Wr. Erank,~lle:$hat the nigger?" ey

sl «3 -h-- T v ek * k IR L P LI M
B nge e B e ~r' ey 4,
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and he says: "Yes"; and she says: "Tell, does he talk much"; and
he says: "ﬁo, he'e the best nigger I've ever séen.“ h
1 Qe 8he stopped there and looked at you? A« No‘gi:.r
Q.~Didn't yéu eaf she atopped and asked Vr. Frank§ "Is that
the niggert" A. She aeké&myr. Frank thate.

Q. She etopped and said to ¥r. Frank: "Is that the nigger?" —
A. No.sir, she didn't stop. ’ o

Q. She just kept walking? A. Yes sir.

Q. Neither stopped, neither one of them stopped?

A. NoO sir, neither one of them stopped at all; she just said that
Q. Saids "Is.that the nigger", and just kept walking on?

A. Yes sir, she kept on walking.-

Q¢ And kept on walking off? A.. Yes sir, she kept on walking, and—

Q. Just kept on walking, and Nr. Frank said: "Yes, that's the
best nigger I ever sgw"?fk. Yes sir. - ‘
Q. Yowdidn't see them stop at all? A. No sir, I didn't see
.| them stop at all.

Qe Went out together? A. No sir, they never went out together.

- Q. What did ¥r. Frank do then? A. ¥r. Frank went up and

opened the door and come back up stairs.

Q. How long did he stay there? A. I don't know, eir, how qug.

he stayed there. -

1Q. You left there? A+ He toldmeto—go baok_in*the offic@mm—euee
Q. You went in the office? A. Yes sir; he called me. I went in

the office, and ¥r. Frank come and gave me a dollar and a quarter

Q. Cive you 41.35 that time? A. Yes sir, he gave me $1.25 that

time, e

P —

Q. You went out thent? A. No sir. I stayed there a little bit. Fe
asked me where I was going that day. I says: "I aint going no-
where: I am going on home" He says: ". I'm going home

| directly Hoo". 1 says: "Is that all, Mr. Frank". He says:

%

_anslffand_1~le£t_auaye . I —7;’-
\’”mh°r§‘§f§§:f"'“°““h’“ van left A. il?ent’”b\ baar.agloon

Wi NS
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over there on Hunter wnd-Forsyth Street.

Qe How long ‘did you stay there? A. I don't know, Sir; about an
hour.<l'reckon et s S N '




Qs Then went home3~AJ_Nn_sir,ﬁIunanx_tn_Eezera Street and

stayed a good while.~ =

Qe Drank some more beer over there? Ae No sir, I didn't drink

no beer over. there. .

Q. Didn't d:ink but one beer that day? A. I don't know, sir, Y

how many I drank at that saloon on Forsyth and Hunter..
Qe About_whaxﬂtime‘did you leave the factory? A. 7 don't
know, sir, it was éa;ittle before twelve o'clock, but I don't
know what time. - A ' .

Q. So the girl didn't'comg out of the factory that day until a
little before twelve o“oléékf A. I don't know, sir, what time
she. came out of the factory that day?

Q. you said you saw her leave? A. I said she stayed about an hou
and a half. | \

'Q. Well, what time did she leave? A. I don't know, sir, what

time. ' LI X
Q. What kind of dress did she have on? A. Blue skirt with
white dots in it. I

Q. She had on a blue skirt with white dots in 1t? -

A. Yeé eir, and white slippers and white stockingé, and had a
grey tailor-yade coat--what I call a grey tailof—made coat-"
lonkad_in me like with pieces of velvet on the edges pf'ét.
Q. What kind of velvet was it? A.rBlack velvet.

| Q. What color was the cloth that made the coat?-Av It-was—grey~——
' .Q. Did she have on any jewelery?A. I'didn't notice her hands.

Qe What eort of a hat? A. Hat a black hat, with big, black feath-

ers OvVer.

Q. What elsé? A. That's all I paid any attention to.

Q. And she had white shoes and white stockings? A. Yes sir.
Q.+ Then ¥r. Frank said he was going to dinner, and you
didn't go'back any more that¢day?-t. No siy, I didn't go hack
|_any more th,j_dayf_I_lsithim—zhere;a%—the—offiee. :
Nl 2 You-left him at_about fwelve, oTclock?'l. Yes sizr, & 11ttle e

” \‘%‘ '.‘—’ H"VW. L ey :_—‘ »K"‘f‘\ - ~l\j”N\ SR _
before that. - #-_'--_ : "“ S, R Wil <~,___L,A§§;
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‘Qe And waen't anybody else thera that day? A. No sir, not while I‘

'us at the offioe, I'didn't see’ o body else there that day.

Iq.“The next time now.? As g;xt time was Saturday when 1 watohed.




How long was thax_afiar Thankegiving? A.-That'e somewhere after
Christmaa*,nayuaﬁzﬁr_Chxiazman,_nhen“I watched for him. s
Q. That was in the dead of winter, then? A. Yes sir, in the
dead of winter. ‘

Q. About when? A. About January, I reckon. '

Qe About the middle of January, or when? A. I don't know, middle
firet or last, I can't eay--aomewhere in January.

Q. How do you know it was somewhere in January? A+ Because it
was right after the first of the year.

Qe Well, if it was right after the firet of the year you know whaf
time it was in Januvary? A. I said somewhere about the first or
middles —

Q. Well, was it middle, or firet, or last? A. I don't know, eir,ﬂ
somewhere one of them parts; it was right after New Year, I don't
know whether one or two days after, or three or four days after.
Qe You couldn't tell any better than that? A. No sir, I couldn't
tell any better than that. *
Q. That was another Saturday? A. Yes sir, that was another
Saturday. .

Q. When did he first talk to you about that? A. Well, I dierememb$r
whén he first talked to me about that. o

Q. You don't remember what he said to you? A. No sir, I don't

| remember what he said tomee——

Q. But you know you were down there watching} that'e the only

thing you can remember about‘thatr A. I éap remember one thing—-

/
/

He‘said--.- ' B e BV o B , . .

Q. You said a minute ago you couldn't remember anything. A. I cous
ldn't remember anything about him telling me about the = watche
ing, but I can remember -about him tezling me aboux_whognaa_coming.
Q. What did he tell you? A. Said it be a young man with two ladies.
Qe When did he telltyou that? - That was Saturday morning.

: Q. What time? A. 800n Saturﬂay morning.

LQeAbqat ",hgt ‘;1‘2‘,‘" ba b:enlrw nhm,‘.-... half maat Qawen ok~
s T g, - Seteces o

- el - — T L

é,wa. ¥r. Hal%oway~there at that time? Ae No sir, I had eeen hi
tut I was on the elevator. ¢ _ =

1 Qs He oame and got on_the elovator wlth goul. A. No air, X waq i”?
‘stqnding by tho side—ef——eerdea—awuey, and he came a.nd to0ld me s
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Q. You can't remember what he told - you except he was going -to i
 have a man and-two ladies after awhile? A. Said: "A man and
‘two lad 108 “Will be there this evening" and eaid I may can make
‘some money off thie man. . . ' » \

Q. Said what? A. That I oould get to make -8 piece of money off
this man.

Q. That wae all he said to you about that? A. Yes sir.

Qe Didn't tell you when they would come? A. Saild be there thie
evening about the same time.

Q. You didn't say that. awhile ago when I asked you what he said
did you? A. You out me off so quick I didn't have time to say it.
Q. Well, I'm sorry I cut you off, I'll epen it again and give
you a better chance. That was about half past seven$g A. Yes sir.
Q. What floor of the factory? A. I can't remember now just

what floor it was on.

Qe You didn't.see anybody at the time, except Mr. Holloway?

A. I saw Gordon Bailey, me and him was on the elevator together.
Q. He was talking to you so Gordon Bailey could hear hin?

A. T don't know, sir, I reckon he could hear; he was talking o ﬂe\;
could hear.

Q. He was talking so Snowball oould hear it? A. Yes sir. .

Q. Just talking to you about meeting a woman and let Gordon hear
it? A. He said them words, yes sir,

1 Q. Right before Gordon? A. Yes sir,

Q. And you remember what floor it was on? A. NO sir, I don't
remember what fleo: it was on. _ ’
Q. He didn't say anything more to you after that?

Ao NoO eir, he didn't say anything more tq@ me after thate.

Qe Then what did you do that evening? I went and go through
<,cleaning up about quarter_after “two, and“I_nent_and_eﬁgmi__"_;___

at the door. -

L]

| Q4_Hh_hadn_$_igld“ynn_ig_aigy at the_gggr--just_xgld you some wod

o e o, gt s g - e - S R s

1 goula ke myeelxi.sme mone?’oi?‘tﬁf’ “’“”_’ SR T:”“"_“
Q. All right Then you went and etood at the doore A. Yes sir. '

Q. waa the door opentA. One dooxr wae.

— e — Sk ~r S

mAn wag ooming? As Told ~me two ;adiee and younz man eoming, andd -




Q. Broad, open daylight? A. Yes sir. _
Q. What time did the man and the ladiesp come? A. Somewhere about
half past two or three o'clocke.

Q. About half past two or three o'clock, they came? A. Yes sir,
Qe They comé right in? A. Yo sir, they didn't come right in.

‘The two ladies stayed back; the young man, he come in. He asked

me was Mr. Frank in the office; he says: "Nr. Frank puf you wise?
I says: "Mr. Frank-put me wise, how?" He says: "Didn't he tell
you to watch the door, two ladies and a young man would te heref
I says: "He didn't tell me to watch the door" He says! "Two ladies

and a young man be here" and, he says, "Well, I'm tke one"

Qe Him and ¥r. Frank used the same terms, then. Frank says: "I'll

put you wise": and he said: "I'll put you wise"? |

‘A. ¥r. Frank didn't say it that day. -

.Qs Well, but he said it the other times? A. Yes sir. Q. And the
two ladies stayed out there and talked to you? A. Yes sir, then
he come and teld them to come on.

Qe They went up to ¥r. Frank's office. A. I don't know, sir,

where they went after that, after they went upstairs, I don't
know where they went after they got upstairs.

Qe ﬁbﬁ were near enough, wasn't you, to see? A. No sir, I was

at the door. " ' 2

Q. You don't know which way they went? A. I saw them when they
turned that way, towards the clock. . ‘

Q. You say it was about~£alf past two? A. Yes sir, it was about

half past two or three o'clock. o S

Q. How long did_ they stay there that time? A. Stayed there,

looked to me about two hours, I reckon. | 1

Q. Then half past two and that would make it half past.four o'elo-

ck? Ao I don't know, sir, what time it would makg it. '

‘ stood just inside the

Q. Did you lock the door? A. No sir,.I

o

door. ‘
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here and didn't nobody
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‘eir, didn't nobody come in while I was t

come out.

T

Qe Did you know either one of those ladies? A. No sir, I-didn't | —

know either- one of those iadioe.'

. et
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Q. Did he work theret A, No sir, he didn't work there.

Qe Give me a desoription of those young ladies?

/
A. Well, I disremember what the ladies did have on. !
Q. Can't you remember what either one of them had on¢% . -
d. No sir, I can't remember what either of them had on; I didn't-

pay much attention.
Q. Can't desoribed either one of those women at all, can you?
Ao No Biro R

| Q. What sort of looking man was he? A. He was tall, 8lim

built, heavy mane.

—_—

Qs Ever see him before? A. I have seen him there talking to MNr.

Holloway. .

Q. When did you ever see him there talking to Mr. Holloway?
A. Seen him quite often talking to Mr. Holloway through the week.
&/ Seen him quite often? A. Yes sir.

Q. Quite often? A. Yes sir, through the week, come there talking
to Mr. Holloway. ' ' | V

Qe Give us a description of him? A. Well, I said he was a tall_;a
Q. Well, did he had black hair? A. I couldn't see his hair; he
had on a hat.

Q. Had light eyes? A. I don't know, sir, what you mean by that.
Qs Did he have grey éyss or blue or black? A. I didn't pay

much attention to his eyes.

Q. You had seen him there frequently talking to ¥r. Holloway,
though? A. Yes sir.

Q. Where did he talk to Nr. Holloway at? A Sitting out on the

bench up- there. _
Qe Did you heax any conversation between him and Mr. Hblloway?_
A. Yo sir,fi couldn't hear anything between them. .

Qs Ever seen him since then? A. I seen him since he was
‘talking to ¥r. Holloway then. |

Qe But ybu don't know who he was? A« No sir;

Qe Never saw the girl before or since? A. No sir, never saw

el et s

A. Now Jim, you wgre talking to me when we - left off about the -
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Atime\you say you watched for ¥r. Frank? A. Yes gir, — i -

Qs Did you watch for.h;ﬁ again?';. In Janugry,_Yea gif.‘. ‘
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t"and. the hext Gaturday wouiﬁ “be~thres. Wéekes lacmmisencl M ";?E‘EF

| well, I vdon't remember. L ; =

Qe Well, I am talking about January. Is that the last time you.
watched for him until thie time? A. Yes eir, I think it wag—==if.
I am not mistaken.

Qe Well you aint mistaken about it, are you Jim? A. I don't know
8ir, I couldn't tell you about that. '
Q. You have no recollection of any other time? A. No sir, no
recollect1on of any other time.

Qe You have got no. recollection, you can't remember 13, it you
didt A. Well, I don't know, Sircecec—

Q. Now let us take that time about the middle of July you say you
watched for>hih the first time, What did you do the Saturday
beforeAyou watched for him the first time? A. The Saturday
before I watched for him the first time? |

Qe Yess Ae I disremember now, ﬁent ahead.with my work, I gueee.
Qe YOu have no recollection‘of—that at all? A. No eir.

Qs Now, let us take the Saturday before you say you watched for
him, what did you do that Saturday? A. Well, I thought you said
to taﬁe_éhe saturday before I had watched for him.

Q. Well, I did, and I will now take the Saturday after you watchef
for him the first timev? A. Well, the Saturday I watched for him
the first time/--I disremember. )

Qe You can't remember what happened that day?

A. ﬁO-air., '

Q. Nothing on that day? A. No sir.

" Q. Well, the next Saturday? A. Well, I watched for him that
Saturday. i

Qe You say you didn't watch for him until three weeks?

A. That would make three weeks.

Qe One Saturday and two Saturday make three? A. That_: ie what I-
‘call three, three times that I watched for him. .

Qe One Saturday would be one week? A. Yes.sir. - -~
Q. The next Saturda} would be two weeks? A. Yes sir.

Q. And the next Saturday would be three weeks? A Yee Yes sir, .

Q. But I am not asking about that. I am talkingﬁibout the
seoond S&théﬁxx_AJWIQn«Aaknd_meﬂnhat I did the eecond Saturday

LD




Q._Yopvggan you watched for him omeSaturday and then the second
Saturday you'watohed for him again? A. Then the second Saturday
after that, I wafched for him. |

'Qes You missed a Saturday? A. Yes sir. )

Q. And then you watched the next Saturday? A. Yes sir.

Qe That is‘what you say about it now? A. Yes sir, that is what I
say now and what I said before. ‘
]Q;#Now the saturday after you watched for him the second time,
what did you do? A, I don't know sir, I disremember what I diq.
Qe You don't remember anything about what you did.at all now

that day, do you? A. No sir, I don't remeumber.

A. Well, I don't know, sir, about the Saturday after that.
Q. Nor. the Saturday after that? A. Yes sir, the Baturday after
that, I think about the first of August, I did some more watching

for him, somewhere along there.

Qe You did some more? A. Yes sir..
Q. Then you watohed about the middle of July? A. About the middle
of July. ;_

Q. And about the firet of August; three times? P

A.‘Yée sir.

thé other Saturday, though. _

Q. One Saturday after that you didn't watch? A. Yes, sir.

Qs And the next Saturday you didn't watch? A. ¥y best memory, the
pext saturday, then I watched again, yes sir. '
Qe That is the'way you remember it noﬁ? A. Yes sir. That is the
way I had it before. ) ' ' :

Q; But that is the way you now remember it? A. Yos sir.

Saturday in July, the next Saturday you, watohed? Ao Yea sir.

-

e o T e BT ey

Q. And the next Saturday you didn't watch; and the. next'saturday
you dide A. Yes sir. BRI =

Qe That is the way ‘you remember it now? A. Yes Bir.

Q. You are certaip that 1s the way it happened, that is your —

Q. And the Saturday after that. Do you remember anything about thqat?

Q. Right there together® A. Yes sir, not one Saturday right afte;

Qe Not let me see if I have got that right. You watched one

An@zgpe.naw* di:uxiey oW R T e g i
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Qe Well did you eay that? A. No sir.

ko

' best reoolleotioﬁ? A. Yes Bire

Q. Of course, you don't know except from'ypu,best recollection.
Then you didn't watch for him until Thankegiving Day?

A. Until Tﬁanksgiving Day. any —
Qe What did you do the Saturday before Thanksgiving Day? A. I
don't remember what I did. .

Qe What did you do the Saturday after Thanksglving Day?

A. T don't Know what I did. A |

Q. And the next Saturday? A. Well, the next Saturday, I could
tell you what I did that Saturday.

Qe And the next Saturday? A. Well, I don't know, sir, what I
did the next Saturday. o N

Q. And the next? A. The next Saturday I did some watching for

him, then.

Qe Let me see if I get that now? You watched Thanksgiving Day ¢
A. Yes sir., )

Qe+ The next Saturday you didn't.wa@chlﬂqqd the next Saturday
you didé A. I watched somewhere along about the last of $ept.
Qe That is your recollection? Yes sir, somewhere about the last
of September, somewhére }ike that. T

Q. That.is your recollection? A. Yes sir, about the last of

September, somewhere like that.

~

Q. Well now, that—is*you best recollection? A. I say somewhere

about the last of September. ,
Qe Well, I gave it righ_t, didn't I? A. I don't know, sir, I

oan't count by the week. ' ' . B
o e -

Qe What did you say? A. I said something 1ike that.

the best memory you have? A All right sir. x
Qe Ien't that correct, Jim? You~snd I doa't want to misunder-

—
stand eaoh other nowr A No air, we wont ‘misunderstand each

-l e g

QT ﬁén,. Mﬁtmwﬂ A. ‘I say- ometime about the laet
of September I did the last watahing.
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Q. That was after tThankegivingt A. Yes. after Thanksgiving.
Q. In- September i!ter Thankegiving is your reoolleotion? .

(]
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A. Yes sir, after Thankegiving Daye. - s e
Q. About the last of September? A. After Thankegiving Day; |
yes,efg. | 'ﬁ :

Qe+ About the last'of September? A. After Thanksgiving Day, yes
sir. | _

Qe Now Jim, you donft remember any of these dates?
A, Yo sir, I don't remember any of these dates. I can't tell
= about them. -
Qe ‘Let us see how mucg ygﬁ drew that Saturday that you watched
for him; how much money did you draw that day?

|A. I don't know, sir.

Q. What time did you draw it? A. I don't know, sir, what time I
drew it. .

¢+ Did you draw it at all, or did somebody draw it for you?

A. Well, I don't know, sir, whether somebody drew it for me or

I drew it.  — -

Q. You don't remember about that? A. No sir.

Qe You have no memory at all about that? A. No sir.
Q. What time did you get home the first morning you watched for
himg A. I ocouldn't tell you to save my life. -

Qe Nor what time you went home, you couldn't tell me$

A. No siry; I couldn't tell you.

Q} You couldn't tell me anything.at all about that?

4. wo sir. : | '

Qe The secon&.fime you watched for him. Can you remember the

4 time you get back to the factory? A.vNo 5??7“1;99g;§91F<f°1}w
you what time I got to ‘the factory. " '

Qe Or what time you left to go homet A. Well I don't know,

| eir, what time I left to .go home. =

Q. You canft-rememberﬁ A. No sir, I don't know what time I left

.2 S .
to go home . . . . *

Qe Now the seoond saturday did- you draw your money— “the aeoond

'J tjme 1 ‘u.*a_hq.d_ £A-n._h‘ww,aﬁvm;; A“ﬂ-_ugm‘v Qe Se Bataon do Tde e Flady
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W or notr Ae I disremember now.
. Qe Did you draw ity or did eomebody draw it for you?

'-4. I.dis;ememberp | | '
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Q. How much did you draw® A. I don't know, sir.

Qs Now, that third time, on the day before Thanksgiving; that

' is,_three times before Thanksgiving, according to your recol-
Vilection? A. Yes sir. '

Q. Now did you draw your money that week? A. Before Thankegiving
I couldn't tell you about that. '

Q. You don't know whether you drew your pay or whether somebody
drew it for. you? A. No sir.

Qe Or how much you drew A. No sir.

Qe YOu don't remember that, do youjp A+ No Bl?'

Qs When did you draw your pay, before or after Thankegiving,
that week of Thanksgiving? A. The week of Thanksgiving when

did I draw my pay? ,

Q. Before or eafter Thanksgiving Day? A. Well, to tell you the

truth I disremember.

Qe You don't remember? A. No sir.

Qe You can't remember whether you drew your pay before ‘or after
Thanksgiving? A. No sir. -

Q. Can you remember what da{regnfhe week Thankegibing was

A. No sir, I don't remember.

Qe And you don't remember what time you got down iﬂ ﬁhe'morning
or what fime you left? A. No sir,.

Qe YOu h.ve no memory at all about that, have you?
& ———= . ‘

k
f

. No sir. A
Q. The day after Thanksgiiing. Do you remember what you had
“been—deoing thatday? A+ No ®ir, but to my-remembrance I think
I came back to work the day after Tha;kegiving. E
1 Q. Are you certain about that, or have you any memdry at all about
1t7//f/1 think I came back to work. b

Qs What tile = did you get thereJ;A..I don't know, sir, what
time I got there. t T -
Q. What time did'yeu leave-that day? A. I don't know, sir..
Q. You can'emiegeypez‘gfythinv'&bout that? A. No sir.
je;;itn;:aiyw%erore Tﬁiﬂiegiving,’ﬂhat’mrﬁé’de you gﬁiswwn fﬁ““v—ﬂff
the factory that dayt AT don't know, sir, what time I got to

-
the faotory that day.,

e e e i 4

: Q. How;many hours did you make that day? A. I don't know, sir.
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Qe When did you leave that day? A. I don't know, sir
|Q. Who did you ‘Bee at the factory that day, that you remember?
A. Well, I saw, I reckon,most everybody there. }
» Q. Well, who do you remember seeing theret A. I remember seeing
¥r. Frank. T -
Qe You do remember seeing Nr. Frank}® A. Yes sir. et
1Q. The day before Thanksgiving? A. Yes sir.
Qs Did you see him the day after Thanksgiving?
A. Yes, sir, I saw ﬁim the aay after Thanksgiving. .

Qe You remember those two facts well? A..Yes sir, I-remember
Athoee’tWo.
Q. You saw ¥r. Frank the day before Tﬁanksgiving when - you got
there. A. Yes sir. i | ‘
Qe And you sew him the day after Thanksigiving? A. Yes sir.
Bjﬂ!P?_EEEE,did you eg_ijejge};f_l_donLtgfemember3—now;‘Whv_"‘"—
else I did see.
Qe You don't remember who else you saw? A. No sir.
Q. bid you eee Nr. Darley? A. I don't think I saw Mr. Darley.
Q. Who is the foreman in the plgoe where you work?®
A. Well, they have got foreladies there. 4
Q. Who is the forelady? A. One was Miss and Wiss Clark and Wiss
Willis. " | .
wQ. In-thgyplace where you work, where is that? A. On the fourth
floor. -
Q. Did you see either one of them there that dax? A I don't
remember . = - ' B
Q. Let us take the firet Saturday you eaid you watched for him.
How many houre did you make that day? A.. I don't kgow, sir, how
any houre. . a .
. You can't remember anything about sHEt? A, No. 8ig.

Q. Or the seoond day, do you know how many hdure?

e ey T
‘Wﬁi“tﬁe unainv AV N0 eir. ‘fﬂ'"““ S 4$ :
Q. Or Thankegiving? A No sir. _ X

Q. Do you know how much you were paid for either one of~$hoee

daye? A. Yes sir. I can.tell you what I was. paid Thankegiving ‘
pay when I watched for him. - 7(7 i




Q. Well, you know that was $1.50% A« No sir, I said 1t was $1.35.
Qe Well, outeide of the faotory, do you remember what you got
? for~your services? A. OQuteside of the factory, I remember onoe
|1 got a half a dollar, theﬂ, agein, I remember getting half a
dollaz. )

Qe That is when you were watching for him; you séy?

~JA. Yes sir.

Qe And you got how much on Thanksgiving Day? A« I got §l.235.
,|Q+ The day before that? Théﬁ&&§ just before that, I don't
remember just how much I got from him that day.

Qe The :Saturday before %hatf'a. You mean for watching?

3. Yes.. Q. Well, the Saturday before that, I don't know, sir,
what I got that Saturday. T don't think I done any watching
that Saturday. Y |

Qe Well, you.watché&:tﬁree Saturdays before Thanksgiving ?

A. Yes sir.:

Q. And then you watched again atout the last of September?
A. Yes sizx.
{Q. How much did you get the firet tife? A. The first---

Q. But let us take them up the other way. How much did you get
the first Saturday before Thanksgiving? How much did he pay

you then., A. I -remember getting 75 cents then; 50 cents from
him and a quarter from the other man.
Qe Wel;; the next time? A. The next time T Temember getting 50 ¢
1Q. The next time? A. I-remember-getting'so cents then.
Qe But you don't kndw how much you got fof_;éur;regular,work
{for any of those daya?‘A. No seir. . -
Qs YOu can't remember énything about that? A. NO Bir————-
Q;ughgffggstfda& you qgid'you.watched for Wr. Frank, was
;«Snowball,there ;hat day? A. No sir, ball was not there.

Qe You didn't see him. A. No-sir, i-:j::jb\%ee hime I think h e
laid off. ‘ ' ‘
Q AHon,about theAnqxt day? A. I don't remember- about the next day.
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ot not. I don't remember abeu%—wher 6-Wwas . T
Q. Well, the third one, was Snowball there that daysg.
' A. T disremember about the tmigd Baturday. o _‘7 ¥ .

Q. 'W_Il ‘the ~next one was ! nkagiving. Did you LILN him
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{Q. Was Snowball the elevator man? A. Yes, he was running the

| Q. The date you don't remember; but it was sometime in Sept.,

1 Q. How came him to be rTunning the elevator? A. Because he wanted

.
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Thanksgiving morning? A. I didn't see hi@ Thanksgiving morning,
but I saw him the day before Thanksgiving.

Qs That is the time when you heard Mr. Frank talking in the
presence of Snowball? A. Yes sir.

Q. He didn't hesitate to talk for Snowball? A. No sir.

Qe He talked before Snowball juet like he did before you?

A. Yes sir. '

Qs The first time he did that was Thanksgiving'Day, that he talked
before Snowballf A. Not Thanksgiving Day, no sir.

Qe The day before Thanksgiving? A. Yes sir, the day before.
Q; When was that when you and him and Snowball were talking
together? A. I ‘don't know what time it was+—— {

Q. You don't know what time that was? A, No sir, I

Qe You don't know what time that was? A. No sir, I don't know

what time it was.

Q. Was it in the mbrning? A. Yes, sir, séﬁéﬁhéfeiéldhé"iﬁ_fhe B

morning.
Q. Or in the afternoon? A, It was somewhere in the morning.
Q. About what time in the morning? A. I don't know, sir,

what time it was, I reckon somewhere before 12 o'clock.
elevator that day.

before Thanksgiving Day? A. Yes sir.

Q. The day before Thanksglving? A. Yes sir.
Qs And Snowball was the elevator man at_that time?
A. NO sir. .

me to swap places with him, and I wouldn't do it; and he went

tommork_and_swcpt—aeme—%muﬂriﬂ—the—box~—and—i—had'tvﬁmnnnrdm;ou+

Qe You were the ¥levator mant A. Yee gir.
Q. But he wae running itg 44_¥es_si:,_he_uaa~runn1ng it then.

J} you1 A, No ir, he didn't say-a words .~
Q. It didn't attract his attention at qllr A. No sir, didn't
atract ‘his attention at” all.-
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7 Qs Snowball was in there? A. Yes sir, he was helping me to

~f stand the boxes. — - | o

{before Snowball all right? A. I don't guess he would if he

‘Q. Well, was Snowball thefeg_g, I don't know whether he was or

Qs How long<ﬁ;duén6wball worked at the factory? A. I don't know
8iram——a=

Q. Now, that time when vou watched in January, was Snowball
there that day--I believe you said in was in January?

A. Yes sir, I said I watched one time in January.

not.
Q. Now, the only time you ever heard ¥r. Frank say qnythingginé__l_
front of Snowball was that time fou have just mentioned?
Thanksgiving is that what you said? A. Yes sirs

Qs You heard him say something before Snowball then?

A. One time was in January. .

Q Where was that, in January? A. He said that in the box room.

In the box room, he told me.

Qe+ Snowball was in therei‘;:'Yée sir, he was helping me—to———1—
stand the boxes.

Q. He walked up the}e and told you before Snowball?

A. I don't know whether he knew Snowball was there or not.

Qs Was he close to ¥r. Frank? A. No sir, Sgowball was s8itting
up in the rack. | )

Q. Was he in sight, or not? A. Yem,%—wm:mm:
tle partition, between me and ¥r. Frank. o

Q. You coul&AQ;; him, could you? A. No sir, I couldn't see him
from where he was standing, but I knowed he was there.

Qs ¥r. Frank wouldn't hide it from Snowball; he would talk

had seen him. ° . ' ; T

Give us the-day~and‘time he ever talked to you, and what he s

at all.. o -
12+ Give the day when he ever jollied‘wffﬁ_?ou, prIbr “to the time |
, he'talked tQ you the day before he talked to you ‘the daybefore

‘6 "uouucr;;: o oarBUTT RLYE YUU ¥R Oy s vene T

Q. Tell a single one he has ever talked to you about, exoept

businese, before that first time you watched. for hime
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Re The one that he had with you in the elevator?

|Qs He just come in that and commenced talking to you, and paid

you watched for himf A. I couldn't give you the date. I couldn't
tell you the date about it at alle—ww--
Q. How long was that Wefore the day you watched for him?

o I'don't know, just directly after Wr. Darley had come there.
Qs That was after hg had that talk with you that you are talking
Lbout? A. After he had what talk with me§

IA. Yes sir, that was after that time.

Q. The first time you ever Qaw him have any talk at all with
Snowball, except on business, was that day he talked about that
girl right before you and Snowball? A. Yes sir, thet was the
first day. |

Q. That is the firet time? A. Yes sir, the first time I saw h%m
talk in front of Snowball. '

no attention to ngyball? A, He didn't know Snowball was in theres
Q. In the elevator. How could he help seeing him if he was in

[the elevator? A. The elevator was gone downs Whenever I would
get. ready to Work at night, he would send the elevator to the
baaemént, and we would go in the back. room. o

Q. You werernbt on the elevator when you héd that talk?

A. No sir, that talk was in the back room.

Qs I am talking about just before Thanksgiving. You were in the"

elevator that day? A. ?ea'sir, we were in the ‘elevator then. I wag

| said.

" % \ e e v D
| standing there-n--““," S 'j_ e *‘“

1Qe Yee, ke I don't know; thore was a big orowd.

etanding right there beside the elovator.

Qe Well, Snowball was standing right here by you? A. Snowball-
was standing right there by‘me, yes sir. | |

.Q« He could have ésen him, ¥r. Frank, couldn't he? 7 e

As Yes sir, he was where he qould have seen him,; and hq was- where
he could have heard ahything that was said. ° | -

Qe And ¥r. Frank knew thatng\\oould have*heard—anythingAthat—wasv
eaid?~*:—¥es sir, he knew he could  have heard anything that .was

Q. He saw Snowball stand;pg there? A. Yes elr, he saw Snowball

S

Q. Well, take 1aat Thanksgtving Day. Hdw many was there?
Ao !hls gone Thankagiv1ngr o - . L ﬁﬁ"
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Q.. When did Mies Daisy Hopkins wgrk there? A. Oh, she worked in

Q. You are certain of that? A. Yes sir, I am certain she worked

1918. - POy S i PUREEN . ¢ e = e g e —- ol

Qe 1912% A. Yes sir.

there in 1913.
Q. What floor did ehe work on. A. She worked on the fourth floor

Qs The fourth Floor? A. Yes eir.

Qe+ And she worked there in 1913% A. Yes sir.

Q. What time in 1913 did she quit there? A. I don't know what
time. '

Q. About when, Jim? A. I don't know when she quit there.
Q..What time* of -the year did you seee her working there?

A. I saw her working there in 19123. - |

Qe What part of the year? A. Well, I saw her working there

from June on up.

Qe June on up? A. Yes sir, up until about near Christmas.

Q. All right, you saw her working there from June or July of
- ; o ) )
1912 until Christmas? A. Yes sir.

Q, Or about that timg? A. Yes sir.
Q. And Bhe worked on the fourth floor? A. Yes sir, she worked on

the fourth floor.
Q. Has she worked there in 19137 A. I don't know: I don't rem-

~Q. You worked on the same floor with her, didn't you?

&

ember seeing her there; I don't know whether she has worked ther

in 1913 or not.

Q. You can't remember that? A. No sir, I can't remember that

A. I didn't work with her at all. I worked on the same floor.
Q. And you don! t knoyw whether she worked there in 1913 or not?
1r—1kreir3~ivdon4t remember., ‘

Q. But you know she worked there from June until about Chrietmae?

A Yee‘eir, 1 know she worked there from about June until

‘about Christmag. D Ao el
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Q. Do you know when vies Daiey left Miee Daiey Hopkine? -

Ao NO Qir. i : ' ’ . S - ‘ . .
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Q. You don't remember when she-left? A. Nosir, I doh't-remember
that.

Qe Was.she married or a single lady? A. I don 't know.’

Q. Now, describe Miss Daisy to us? A. Well, Wiss Daisy, she was
low lady, kind of heavy, and she was pretty, low, éhunky, kind
of heavy weight, and she was prettye.

‘Q. can't you give a better description of her than that?

A. No si#¥”that is thekbest I can give of her. |

'|Q. What sort of color hair did she have? A. Well, I don't
remember what color hair she had. | o

Qs What color eyes? A. I didn't pay no attentlon to her eyes.
Q. What sort of complexion? A. What do you mean by complexion?
Qs Well, don't you k50w what complexion means? A. No sir, not
complggion. I
Qs You don'tg- A. Vo.sir. .

41Q+ You~are—d&rk*c0mplexion and I am white? A. Yes sir.

1Q. Well, with that definition? A. She was white complexion.

1Q. Well, I know but was spe fair or brunette, or was she blonde,
or what was she? A. I don't know nothing about no brunette.

Q. Was she dark skinned, or fair skinned, for a woman. I know,

of course, she was a white woman; but there are some dark skins
and some light skins, aren't there? A. Yes sir, there is some dar}

skins and some light skins.

-Q1—Whiehfwas—shp1—tT—She—was—iight—agiaﬂed.
Q. She was ligh* ekinned? As Yes sir.

Q. But you don't remember what sort of hair, what sort ofgnoae
did she have? A. T didn't pay any attention to her nose. .
Q. What sort of ears did she have? A. She had ears like people.
Qe Like folks? A. Yes sir. |

1 Qe I dldn't expect her to.have them like a rabbit; and she didn'{
| have,did she? A. No eir,"bhe"didn't have‘eara like'a"rabbit.

Q. Well, did she have large or emall ears? Do you ‘remember that?
LA. No sir, I didn't pay any attention to her eara, whether

Q.-You can*%*give any desoription of her-at all now, ‘can_you,

Jim? Au : 3 oan't give a desoription of ‘her, exoept she was & white

-
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_'Q. You say she was a white lady? A. Yes sir, and she was low and

chunky. A

Qe How old wa;'ehe? A. I don't know how old she was.

Q. How old did she look to be? A. She looked to be like about
25 years old. ' '

Qe About 23 years o0ld? A. Yes sir. —

Q. Was she working there when you went there or not?

A. I don't know. ‘

Q. You don't know? A. No sir.

Q. The only time you oan remember was that she worked from June,

Q. You can remember that? A. Yes sir, or near about Christmas.
Qs Now, the .very first time you ever saw Mies Daisj Hopkins
was sometime in June 19137 A. Yes sir. -

Qe The first day you ever knew she was there was the day that no
'WEE_EEEf domt A. Yes Bl — —
g,\:gguf*rst.day you ever knew she was there was the day that
note was sent downg A. Yes sir. _ R
Q. You don't rémembe: ever to have seen her there before that?
A. Yes sir, I remember seeing hgf there after that time.
Qe I sald before? A. No sir,.I don't remember seeing her there
beforéi%hét time.

. That is the way you fix it now, how do you fix the time she

~r

Christmasy?

wasn't coming back. ' e
Q. ¥r. Dalton %old you? A. Yes sir.

Q. Did Mr. Dalton work there? A. No sir, he didn't work there.
Qe Where does ¥r. Dalton work? A._I don t know where Nr. Dalton
works at. 4 : e

Q. When ¥r. Dalton told you Christmae that she was going away,'

CT S —— e

Qe & know, but where was he when he told you that? A.
coming out of the factorys—

Qs When ves. that? A. 1t was Saturday. I don't know the date.

e Q- UOU don‘t remembex. the da?b? A. No air.'

‘that is é '
1912, until Christmas, 1913% A. Yes sir,, =

te

left there? A. How do I fix ‘the tiAE“EiE—IEEE‘%BEEE‘aﬁfIﬁg——*—d————

Q.'That is what I want to. know? A. Becausé Fr., Dalton told me she|
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|
Q. You don't remember the date now? A. No sir. B

Q. Describe ¥r. Dalton to me? A. Do what? -

.QJRAboux_as tall as this man (1ndicating ¥z . Arnold)?

iy

Q. You don't remembér his name? A. I know his name was Dalton.
Q. What else besides Dalton? A. No sir, I don't know his first .
name.

Q. You don't.know where he livedf? A. No sir.

Qe or wheré he works? A. No sir.

Q.‘Tell me what kind of a looking man Nr. Dalton wasf
A, He was a slim looking man, and tall with it.

Q. A slinm looking man, and tall with it? A. Yes sir.

Q. And what else? A. That is all I can tell you about him.
Q. You can't give any other or better description? A. No sir;
his eye lashes seemed to be a little thick.

Q. Eye lashes thick? A. Yes sir. ‘

Q. “What was the color of his eye lashes? A. I disremember now

what color his eye lashes was.

Q. What was the color of his hair? A His hair was black, I 7

think; I am not sure.

Q. Are you certain? A. No sir, I am not.

Q. You are not certain about that? A. No sir.
Qe What sort of complexion did he hgye?”A.“Wpaﬁryinq pf compl exiol

Q. Was he light complexion, or dark complexion? Was he darker or

lighter complexion than I am? A. He was just about your complexion.

Q. About my complexion® A. Yes sirs

Q. Well, would you call me a light complected man or a dark com
plected man? A. I oould call you a light complected man . '
Qe Light? A. Yes sir. ' = .

Q. How much did ¥r. Dalton.weight-about how muoh? - A+ I don*t—

knawyrabout 135 pounds .

Qe About ‘how tall was he-would you say he was? A. Well, he was tall

E> guees*he‘was about as tall as that young man eitting there.

A..Yes 8ir,. . = , R
-,:.-r&;it!f"""’ RGPS 2w -xf‘b * it e o e 8 F

. ﬁ\\?— *'&”‘R"" i \7_— ‘*; o .
- eighing a‘B‘"‘ as muony &v uOn T ’know whefﬁé"i' ﬂe" woura ~H

weigh as much as that man or not. A

Qe Does he 1ook -he- woula weight about that much? A. Yes sir,’ he

5

i, o

looke 1ike ‘he would wei‘éht about that muoh.' DI
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